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ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD
P.O. Box 2319, 27" Floor
2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re: EB-2024-0063 — Generic Proceeding to Consider Cost of Capital Parameters and
Deemed Capital Structure.

Reformatted and Refiled Sponsored Evidence of Dr. Sean Cleary.

We are counsel to IGUA and AMPCO and are resubmitting our reformatted evidence, which includes
an addition to the table of contents of a list of the attachments, as well as relevant section breaks for
ease of reader navigation. There are no changes to the attachments thereto.

Yours truly,

lan A. Mondrow

C: S. Rahbar (IGUA)
M. Passi (AMPCO Chair)
F. O’Connell (Case Manager)
I. Richler (OEB Counsel)
Intervenors/Participants of Record
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